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Alexus Austin

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 11:12 AM
To: Greg Shafer
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Andrew Maurey; Carlotta Stauffer
Subject: RE: OPR case assignment for Dockets 160030-WS and 160033-GU

Per your instruction below, I’ve changed the OPR assignments for Dockets 160030 and 160033 from AFD to ECO, and 
assigned AFD as one of the OCR divisions in both dockets. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Greg Shafer  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:20 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Andrew Maurey; Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: OPR case assignment for Dockets 160030-WS and 160033-GU 
 
Hong, 
Please change the OPR case assignment for dockets 160030-WS, Ni Florida, LLC rate case and 
160033-GU St. Joe Natural Gas limited proceeding to ECO.  Andrew and I have spoken and both 
agree these dockets should be assigned to ECO as OPR. 
 
Thanks, 
Greg 
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